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SPM300-11-R-OOOS Amendment 0021 

SECTION I: 

1. Why are offerors not being permitted to revise their proposals, including pricing, in light of the 
revised evaluation criteria and in light of the passage of time since previous offers were submitted? 

DLA Troop Support Response: The Government did not anticipate that revised proposals were 
necessary because the purpose of the amendment was to clarify the approach for evaluating 
experience and past performance under Factor II, Experience/Past Performance only. 

By execution of the amendment, Offerors agreed to extend the period of acceptance of their 
previously submitted offers, therefore, no revisions to pricing proposals were deemed necessary. 

2. Will the same five contracts be considered in evaluating Subfactor B (Past Performance) as are 
considered in evaluating Subfactor A (Experience), Element 1 (Size and Complexity)? If not, what 
other contracts will be evaluated? 

DLA Troop Support Response: See amendment 0020, pages 5 and 6. For subfactor A 
(Experience), element 1 (Size and Complexity), the Government will ONLY consider the offeror's 
top (five) contracts .. 

For subfactor B (Past Performance), the Government will consider an offeror's past performance 
under the offeror's top (five) relevant contracts. However, the Government may also consider 
government in-house data, such as information on any relevant contracts identified in the Past 
Performance Information Retrieval System (PPIRS) and Contractor Performance Assessment 
Reporting System (CPARS), and information received through the Subsistence Total Order and 
Receipt Electronic System (STORES). 

3. Please explain whether the evaluation of Subfactor B (Past Performance) or Subfactor A 
(Experience), Element 1 (Size and Complexity) will consider contracts on an aggregate basis, on a 
contract-by-contract basis, or some other basis. 

DLA Troop Support Response: See amendment 0020, page 6. Under subfactor A (Experience), 
element 1 (Size and Complexity), when evaluating size and complexity, the total of all contracts 
submitted will be considered; however, singular contract(s) that most closely resemble the size 
and complexity of this solicitation will be viewed more favorably. 

Therefore, the Government intends to consider individual contracts to determine whether an 
individual contract meets 85%-100% of the estimated annual dollar value of $71M; whether the 
estimated line items/SKUs are approximately 1200; whether the estimated average delivery stops 
per week are approximately 17; whether the estimated average line items ordered per week are 
approximately 120; and whether the estimated average delivery order dollar value is 
approximately $80,315, if applicable. If this single contract reference more closely resembles this 
size and complexity, it will be viewed more favorably. 
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SPM300-ll-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

However, the Government will also consider the total of all contracts submitted by adding 
together the annual dollar value of all contracts submitted by the offeror. 

Under subfactor B (Past Performance), it is not necessary to consider contracts on an aggregate 
basis because the offeror's performance record is considered under each relevant contract. 

4. What is encompassed within the "etc." that appears in the following new language on page 4 
of Amendment 0020: "Offerors are advised, however, that the Government intends to request 
Performance Questionnaires from each contract reference to determine the customer's satisfaction with 
the offeror's performance regarding supply chain management, warehouse operations, 
distribution/transportation, data/information management, implementation/transition performance, 
financial capability, etc." 

DLA Troop Support Response: See Performance Questionnaire in Section III below. The 
Government will evaluate all aspects of contract performance in response to completed 
Performance Questionnaires. In addition to contract information and an overall performance 
rating, the elements of the Performance Questionnaire are supply chain management, 
warehousing operations, distribution/transportation operations, data/information management, 
transition performance, and financial capabilities. To the extent that the offeror's contract Points 
of contact provide additional past performance information, such as explanatory comments, this 
information will also be considered. 

5. What is encompassed within the "etc." that appears in the following new language on page 6 
of Amendment 0020: "The Government will evaluate the Offeror's experience with contracts of a 
similar size and complexity (e.g., 85%-100% of the estimated dollar value, number of delivery stops, 
number of delivery orders, etc.)." 

DLA Troop Support Response: See amendment 0020, pages 6 and 7. Under subfactor A 
(Experience), element 1 (Size and Complexity), the Government will evaluate Offerors against the 
following estimated size and complexity for the solicited contract: 

Zonel 
Annual Dollar Value $71M 
Estimated line items/SKUs 1200 
A vera2e delivery stops per week 17 
Average line items ordered per week 120 
Average delivery order dollar value, if applicable $80,315 

6. Why is the government only considering fill rate information "for the most recent 12 month 
period preceding the solicitation issue date" (Amendment 0020 at page 4), rather than more recent 
fill rate information? 

DLA Troop Support Response: The Government will evaluate fill rate under subfactor B (Past 
Performance.) The Government intends to consider information provided on fill rate 
information as obtained from revised Performance Questionnaires, and through government in­
house data, such as information received through the Subsistence Total Order and Receipt 
Electronic System (STORES). 

Page 3 of12 



SPM300-11-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

7. Please explain why any "Prime Vendor/Regular Dealer commercial or Government contract 
involving the delivery of supplies/products to customers on a recurring basis," (Amendment 0020 at 6 
and 7) is considered to be a "relevant contract" in light of the size and complexity ofthe Zone 1 
contract. 

DLA Troop Support Response: The Agency has the broad discretion to determine what contracts 
are relevant for evaluation of experience and past performance. Relevant contracts for subfactor 
A (Experience), element 1 (Size and Complexity) and subfactor B (Past Performance) are Prime 
Vendor /Regular Dealer commercial or Government contracts involving the delivery of 
supplies/products to customers on a recurring basis. 

8. Please explain to what extent you will, when considering the "total of all contracts 
submitted" under Factor II, Subfactor A (Experience), Element 1 (Size and Complexity), take into 
account an offeror's ability to satisfy the requirements of the Zone 1 contract contemporaneously with 
its ongoing contractual obligations. 

DLA Troop Support Response: An offeror's ability to satisfy the requirements of the Zone 1 
contract contemporaneously with its ongoing contract obligations is evaluated under Factor I 
(under subfactor A: Location and Capacity, subfactor B: Resource Availability, and subfactor H: 
Surge and Sustainment Capability) and is also a question of responsibility. The purpose of 
subfactor A (Experience), element 1 (Size and Complexity) is to compare the size and complexity 
of an offeror's relevant contracts (whether they are completed or ongoing) to the solicited 
requirement. The total of all contracts submitted will be determined as explained in Question 3 
above. 

9. How is the "integrated assessment" (Amendment 0020 at p. 6) of each subfactor of Factor II 
different, if at all, from the manner in which the subfactors of Factor I or Factor III are weighed? 

DLA Troop Support Response: 
The integrated assessment under Factor II, Experience/Past Performance differs from the 
combined assessment under Factors I and III in that, in addition to combining multiple 
adjectival ratings based on their relative weights, Factor II involves the combination of 
experience and past performance information from multiple contracts, received from multiple 
sources (the offeror's proposal, government in-house data, and responses received from the 
Performance Questionnaires received from the offeror's Points of contact), which may be 
received for both the primary offeror and members of a joint venture, partnership, or teaming 
approach. 
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SPM300-11-R-OOOS Amendment 0021 

SECTION II: 

On page 168 of the solicitation, Addendum to FAR 52.212-1 (continued), delete the first sentence of 
the fourth paragraph under Factor II """' Experience/Past Performance and replace it with the following: 

Provide a brief performance record of up to five (5) of your highest dollar value or most comparable 
Prime Vendor I Regular Dealer contracts, for the prime contractor and major subcontractors (the 
"selected contracts"), whether they are commercial or Government contracts with similar size and 
complexity (e.g., 85-100% of the estimated annual dollar value, estimated line items/SKUs, 
estimated average delivery stops per week, estimated average line items ordered per week, and 
estimated average delivery order dollar value, if applicable). 

On page 168 of the solicitation, Addendum to FAR 52.212-1 (continued), delete the second paragraph 
under Subfactor B (Past Performance) and replace it with the following: 

Offerors are advised, however, that the Government intends to request Performance Questionnaires 
from each contract reference to determine the customer's satisfaction with the offeror's performance 
regarding supply chain management, warehousing operations, distribution/transportation 
operations, data/information management, transition performance, and financial capabilities. 

On page 186 of the solicitation, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 (continued), delete the first sentence 
under Subfactor A (Experience), and replace it with the following: 

Element 1 (Size and Complexity)- The Government will evaluate an Offeror's experience with 
contracts of a similar size and complexity (e.g., 85%-100% ofthe estimated annual dollar value, 
estimated line items/SKUs, estimated average delivery stops per week, estimated average line 
items ordered per week, and estimated average delivery order dollar value, if applicable). 

On page 186 of the solicitation, Addendum to FAR 52.212-2 (continued), delete the first paragraph 
under Subfactor B (Past Performance), and replace it with the following: 

The Government will evaluate the Offeror's record of contract performance under the offeror's top 
(five) relevant contracts with respect fill rate, problems/resolutions, and performance regarding supply 
chain management, warehousing operations, distribution/transportation operations, 
data/information management, transition performance, and financial capabilities. This evaluation 
will be based on information provided with the Offeror's proposal, government in-house data, such as 
information on any relevant contracts identified in the Past Performance Information Retrieval 
System (PPIRS) and Contractor Performance Assessment Reporting System (CPARS), and 
information received through the Subsistence Total Order and Receipt Electronic System 
(STORES), and responses received from Performance Questionnaires received from the Offeror's 
Points of contact. To the extent that the offeror's contract Points of contacts provide additional 
past performance information, such as explanatory comments, this information will also be 
considered. Relevant contracts for this subfactor are Prime Vendor I Regular Dealer commercial or 
Government contracts involving the delivery of supplies/products to customers on a recurring basis. 
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SPM300-11-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

SECTION III: 

PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE 

Your willingness to complete the attached questionnaire is appreciated. The information that you 
provide will be used in the awarding of federal contracts. Therefore, it is important that your 
information be as factual, accurate and complete as possible to preclude the need for follow-up by 
the evaluators. Request that the completed questionnaire is returned within 7 days. Thank you. 

Contract Information 

Evaluator's Name & Agency: ______________________ _ 

Evaluator's Telephone Number: _____________________ _ 

Evaluator's E-mail Address: ______________________ _ 

Contract Number: __________________________ _ 

Contractor's Name: __________________________ _ 

Contractor's Address:, _________________________ _ 

Contractor's CAGE Code (if applicable): _________________ _ 

Contract Award Date: --------------------------

Contract Dollar Value: --------------------------
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SPM300-11-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

Forecasted or Actual Contract Completion Date: _______________ _ 

Description of Supplies/Services Provided by the Contractor under this contract: 

Thanks again. 
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SPM300-11-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

Performance Questionnaire 

Please fill in appropriate CIRCLE based on the following scale: 
Excellent Good Fair Poor Neutral Not Applicable 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT 

How would you rate this contractor's: 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

Performance in developing and optimizing a supply chain 0 0 0 0 0 0 
management system that allows year to year efficiency increase in 
infrastructure and in stock availability? 

Performance in implementing data/information sharing across 0 0 0 0 0 0 
your supply chain management enterprise? 

Performance in managing a supply chain management system 0 0 0 0 0 0 
of multiple commodities to multiple customers located 
worldwide? 

Performance in responding and meeting both planned and 0 0 0 0 0 0 
unplanned variances in customer demands (i.e. surge demands)? 

Performance in meeting production variances and unplanned 0 0 0 0 0 0 
disruptions in sourcing, manufacturing and delivery capabilities? 

Performance in minimizing the impact of diminishing manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0 
sources in meeting the customer requirements? 

Efficiency related to improving product and/or service 0 0 0 0 0 0 
performance and investigating and analyzing failure trends? 

Performance of the supply chain system for contract compliance 0 0 0 0 0 0 
and meeting performance criteria? 

Continual assessment and evaluation of the supply 0 0 0 0 0 0 
chain system for compliance, risks to meeting performance 
criteria and approach in mitigating stated risk? 
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SPM300-11-R-0005 Amendment 0021 

Performance Questionnaire 

Please fill in appropriate CIRCLE based on the following scale: 
Excellent Good Fair Poor Neutral Not Applicable 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

WAREHOUSING OPERATIONS 

How would you rate this contractor's: 

Performance in managing and performing warehousing and 
distribution of multiple commodities to multiple customers? 

Performance in planning and coping with surge requirements/ 

demand fluctuations? 

Response time beginning with the request to fill an order 
to the time that order is shipped? 

Performance in packaging and marking as required by type 
of material and/or customer specifications? 

Shipment planning performance? 

Adherence to contract shipment schedules? 

Care for material in storage and warehouse practices? 

Performance in resolving problems? 

Quality control measures? 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Performance Questionnaire 

Please fill in appropriate CIRCLE based on the following scale: 
Excellent Good Fair Poor Neutral Not Applicable 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

DISTRIBUTION I TRANSPORTATION OPERATIONS 

How would you rate this contractor's: 5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

On-time delivery to customers? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Fill Rate before substitutions (Cases Accepted/Cases Ordered X 100) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
(5= 97.5% or more, 4= 96.6% -
97 .4%, 3= 94% - 96.5%; 2= 
less than 94%, 1 =no record) 

Performance in providing the customer in-transit visibility assets? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Performance in maintaining and obtaining all transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Documents (i.e., bill of lading, manifests, proof of delivery,}? 

DATA /INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 

How would you rate this contractor's: 5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

Reporting performance in terms of accuracy and completeness? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Performance in keeping you informed? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Performance in establishing meaningful dialog and information 0 0 0 0 0 0 
regarding manufacturing trends, manufacturing issues, 
obsolescence and monitoring product development? 

Performance in providing web-based technology for real-time 0 0 0 0 0 0 
visibility of material/merchandise in storage and/or in transit? 

Performance in providing Electronic Data Interchange capabilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 
for invoicing and ordering purposes? 
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Performance Questionnaire 

Please fill in appropriate CIRCLE based on the following scale: 
Excellent Good Fair Poor Neutral Not Applicable 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

TRANSITION PERFORMANCE 

How would you rate this contractor's: 

Performance during transition period, i.e., from initial 

award to full performance? 

Performance at start up? 

Continuity of operations after start-up? 

Professionalism? 

Responsiveness to customer complaints and questions? 

Communications of status, progress and problems? 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Performance Questionnaire 

Please fill in appropriate CIRCLE based on the following scale: 
Excellent Good Fair Poor Neutral Not Applicable 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

FINANCIAL CAPABILITIES 

How would you rate this contractor's: 5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

Approach to and the ease in negotiating change to 0 0 0 0 0 0 
the contract? (Cooperative (5) to Adversarial (1 )) 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

Performance in investing and maintaining a sufficient inventory 0 0 0 0 0 0 

to support the supply chain and contract performance? 

Timeliness in paying subcontractors? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Financial management practices (payroll, supplier payments, 0 0 0 0 0 0 
timely and accurate invoicing, etc.)? 

Performance in meeting financial obligations/commitments 0 0 0 0 0 0 
on this contract? 

How would you rate this contractor's: 

5 4 3 2 1 N/A 

Overall performance on this contract? 0 0 0 0 0 0 

YES NO 

Would you hire this contractor again? 0 0 
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